From: Breuer, Lanny A.

To: Weinstein, Jason; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
CC: Raman, Mythili

Sent: 2/2/2011 6:29:20 PM

Subject: Re: Revised Grassley letter

Burke made me laugh. Thanks, Jason. As usual, great work.

From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Breuer, Lanny A.
Cc: Raman, Mythili

Sent: Wed Feb 02 18:11:57 2011

Subject: RE: Revised Grassley letter

Gracias.

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) RC-1
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 5:55 PM

To: Weinstein, Jason; Breuer, Lanny A.

Cc: Raman, Mythili

Subject: Re: Revised Grassley letter

Great job by you. Never pretty when the crisis involves ATF and OLA. They suffer in a combined political coma.

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 05:20 PM

To: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Cc: Raman, Mythili (CRM)

Subject: FW: Revised Grassley letter

The Magna Carta was easier to get done than this was. Have a cerveza or two for me....

From: Weinstein, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 5:17 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Rasnake, Gregory R. (ATF); Pings, Anne (USAEQ);
McDermond, James E. (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Johnson, Deborah (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P
(SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

Subject: Revised Grassley letter

Attached is a revised draft of a letter to Sen. Grassley. Please take a look and let us know if this versionis OK with
you.

Faith is tied up in a meeting, but she asks that ATF reach out to Grassley’s staff to let them know that we'll be sending
a response shortly (we expect tomorrow, but shouldn't say that specifically) and that you look forward to briefing them
on Gunrunner.

Tharks.

Jason
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From: Breuer, Lanny A.

To: : L. Breuer personal email address redacted l
Sent: 2/2/2011 8:50:02 PM

Subject: Fw: Revised Grassley letter
Attachments: grassley atf clean 5pm.docx

From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Breuer, Lanny A.; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Cc: Raman, Mythili

Sent: Wed Feb 02 17:20:29 2011

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

Attached is a revised draft of a letter to Sen. Grassley. Please take a look and let us know if this version is OK with
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

Thanks.

Jason
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GRASSLEY:

On February 4th, 2011, the department sent me a letter also assuring me that allegations of gun
walking were untrue. It reads, quote, "ATF makes every effort to interdict weapons that have
been purchased illegally, and prevent their transportation to Mexico," end of quote.

That statement is absolutely false. And you admitted as much last night, that you knew by April,
2010, that ATF walked guns in Operation Wide Receiver. That is that correct, yes?

BREUER:
Yes, senator. What I...

GRASSLEY:
That's all | need to know, if that's correct. Did you review that letter before it was sent to me?

BREUER:

Senator, again, | just want to be clear that, as | told you a moment ago, | regret that in April of
2010 that | did not draw the connection between Wide Receiver and Fast and Furious.
Moreover, | regret that -- that even in earlier this year that | didn't draw that connection.

In direct answer to your question, senator, | can say -- | cannot say for sure whether | saw a
draft of the letter that was sent to you. What | can tell you, senator, is at that time, | was in
Mexico dealing with a very real issues that we are all so committed to.

But | also regret, as I've said, that | didn't draw that connection earlier.

GRASSLEY:

After learning of gun walking in Wide Receiver, did you ever inform the Attorney General Holder
or deputy attorney general about it? And if so, when? And if not, why not?

BREUER:

Senator, | can't be more clear. I've said to you, and | will continue to, | regret the fact that in April
of 2010, | did not. At the time, | thought that we -- dealing with the leadership of ATF was
sufficient and reasonable.

And frankly, given the amount of work | do, at the time, | thought that that was the appropriate
way of dealing with it. But | cannot be more clear that knowing now -- if | had known then what |
know now, I, of course, would have told the deputy and the attorney general.

GRASSLEY:

Did you ever tell anybody else in the Justice Department leadership the same thing? And if so,
who and when?

BREUER:
Senator, | thought we had dealt with it by talking to the ATF leadership.

GRASSLEY:

OK. How many guns were walked in Wide Receiver?

BREUER:

Senator, | can probably try to look at that. Of course, that was in 2006 and 2007. Just to be
clear, if | may, senator, that was a case that had been abandoned and languished. It was my
division that decided to take a case where guns had been permitted to go to Mexico years
earlier, and at least make sure that the criminals who were responsible for purchasing those
guns were held to account.

As a result of that, senator, we prosecuted 11 different people. | think to answer your question, in
total, probably about -- if my math is good, probably about 350 or so. But, senator, | will have to
double check that number.

GRASSLEY:

| think you are very close. So you don't have to check that number. According to my information,
just five straw buyers -- | will refer to the chart here and then I'll quit and let you go on to another
member. And I'll do some more on a second round.

According to my information, just five of the straw buyers in Fast and Furious were allowed to
buy nearly 1,000 weapons. When did you first know that guns were walked in Fast and Furious?

http://www.cq.com/doc/congressionaltranscripts-3972816?print=true[11/14/2011 1:14:27 PM]
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